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I don't need to do the financial disclosure.To: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBcc: From: Dennis Quinn/ARRBDate: 06/23/95 

02:06:47 PMSubject: Re: Financial DisclosureNo. Tom and David need to file their annual report because they 

started working here before November 1 of last year. Since you served less than 60 days during 1994, the 

entry report you filed last January is sufficient. Your next annual/incumbant report is due on or before May 15, 

1996. I will start reminding all the senior staff about this in March, if not earlier. To: Dennis Quinn/ARRBcc: 

From: Jeremy Gunn/ARRB Date: 06/23/95 01:49:46 PMSubject: Financial DisclosureTom just told me that we 

are to file financial disclosure statements by the end of this month. Is this correct? Do you have a form for me 

to fill out?

recstat: Record

DeliveryPriority: N

DeliveryReport: B

ReturnReceipt:

Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com




